# SANTA BARBARA CITY COLLEGE COLLEGE PLANNING COUNCIL

December 5, 1989

#### MINUTES

PRESENT: J. Romo, Chair, M. Bobgan, L. Fairly, K. Hanna, P. Moorhouse,

D. Ringer, B. Vincent

RESOURCE: E. Cohen, J. Friedlander, C. Kuster, D. Sloane

**GUESTS:** R. Cameron-Wedding

The Chair introduced Rita Cameron-Wedding, Dean of Student Affairs, (EOPS) temporarily replacing Bill Cordero who has taken a position with the Chancellor's Office in Sacramento.

# PRESIDENT'S RESPONSE TO CERTIFICATED REQUESTS, 1990-91 RECOMMENDATIONS, ACADEMIC AFFAIRS

The Chair reported the President's actions on the recommendations for certificated requests from the Division Chair Council and the College Planning Council. The President

- 1. Appproved the Exempted Replacement Positions (8): Associate Degree Nursing, Biology, English Composition & Literature, French, Graphic Communications, Mathematics, Philosophy and Theatre Arts.
- 2. Approved the development of position announcements for 12 Ranked Positions with the **exceptions\*** noted below:
  - English Composition & Reading 1.
  - 2. \*English as a Second Language (not approved at this time)
  - 3. Mathematics
  - 4. Art (Sculpture/Drawing)
  - 5. Accounting
  - Drafting/CADD 6.
  - 7. Business Office Education
  - \*Early Childhood Education (not approved at this time)
  - Theatre Arts (Costume) 9.
  - 10. Communication
  - 11. \*Associate Degree Nursing (not approved at this time)
  - 12. Spanish

The Council made a strong plea in support of the English as a Second Language request. Members cited impacted classes and continuing enrollments and the fact that the ESL classes feed into many other disciplines on campus. Consensus of the members is that ESL will continue to be a high demand area and that enrollments will not decrease within the forseeable future. The Chair reviewed briefly the ranked positions #13 through #20 which are recommended\* if funding is available:

- 13. Mathematics
- 14. English Composition & Reading
- 15. \*History
- 16. Drafting/CADD17. \*Psychology
- 18. \*Philosophy
- 19. \*Earth Sciences
- 20. \*Electronics/Computer Technology

M/S/C Ringer/Moorhouse

Unanimous

To accept the recommendations of the Division Chair Council on the Ranked Certificated Requests #1 through #20.

Although DCC acknowledged that there is funding for only 12 new positions, it recommended ranking 20 requests if additional AB 1725 funding is available.

## STUDENT SERVICES REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATED COUNSELOR POSITIONS

Mrs. Fairly announced that the Office of Student Affairs was submitting its request for a MATRICULATION SPECIALIST COUNSELOR to the Matriculation Committee for its recommendation. The request could be brought back to the Council at a later date. The Articulation Officer/UCSB Transition program Coordinator position is under review and will be resubmitted to the Council.

The proposal to increase one half-time counselor to full time in EOPS was reviewed by Vice President Fairly. This position, if approved, would be tenure track, categorically funded.

M/S/C Ringer/Moorhouse

Unanimous

To submit to the President the recommendation for approval of a full-time tenure track, categorically funded Counselor position in Extended Opportunities Programs and Services (EOPS).

### STANDARD ONE: GOALS AND OBJECTIVES - Survey

Dr. Friedlander presented a proposal to conduct a study of student outcomes (achievement of educational goals) by surveying to what extent students take advantage of services offered by the college. The survey measures student participation in art, music, theatre, athletic, science, counseling and career planning activities, clubs and organizations and student interactions with faculty. The survey is part of of the self-study portion of the accreditation process and has been endorsed by the Division Chair Council.

M/S/C Hanna/Bobgan

To endorse the proposal to conduct a study of student outcomes using the questionnaire described by Dr. Friedlander.

The next meeting will be on January 2, 1990.

jdm

cc: Dr. Peter MacDougall
Deans/Assistant Deans
Divsion/Department Chairs
Mr. Miller
Mr. Pickering
CSEA Representative